



TaleSpins

Editor: Derek Cox
DLCDragon@hotmail.com

Contents:

Meeting Minutes.....	2
Election Results.....	3
Author's Note.....	4



Club Officers

President

Jim Braithwaite
Jame1945@MSN.com
540-760-8081

Vice President

Jim Chandler
jchandler922@comcast.net

Treasurer

Dan Cox
drcox3@comcast.net
(540)-455-7119

Secretary

Derek Cox
aeromastersnewsletter@gmail.com



NO GAS/GLOW FLYING BEFORE 12:00 PM ON SUNDAY

Fredericksburg Aeromasters Meeting Minutes

October 18th, 2018

Meeting to Order:

The meeting was called to order by Jim Braithwaite at 730pm with 10 members present.

Treasurer Report by Daniel Cox

Report current as 10/18/18

- Checking: 600.38
- Savings: 463.70
- Total: 1064.08
- Paid Members: 35

Income from the last year was significantly less than expenses. The club took in \$925 over the year and spent over twice this amount. 2019 will be a problem if this is not carefully managed.

Motion made to accept the meeting minutes from last month and approved by members present.

Secretary Report by Derek Cox:

- Motion made to accept the meeting minutes from last month and approved by members present.

Committee Reports

- **Safety** (Jim Braithwaite): No issues, no one really flying
- **Newsletter** (Derek Cox): Nothing to report
- **Web Site** (Brian Mausolf): Website provider suffered a failure and was partially down in October.
- **Training** (Jim Chandler):
 - Any new students please contact Jim Chandler (jchandler922@comcast.net) for orientation information. Training is planned tentatively Wednesday and Saturdays. Training typically starts around 10am.
- **Field** (Bruce Simpson): Field is drying out from the heavy rains of the past few months. Couple of patches of the field are missing grass. Advise staying toward the center of runway and closer in for take off and landing.

Open Items:

1. October Festival at Shannon Airport is on October 27th.
2. Weather station is down and Ed working to recover the weather station. Ed to provide options for next meeting.

3. Jim to be reminded later in the season to have the Port-a-Potty dumped. Jim reminded. Jim needs to get more of the blue stuff. Its not too full yet. Jim noted that the port-a-potty is not very full yet and the field is too soft for it to be dumped.
4. Picnic table feet falling apart. Dan Cox and Jim Chandler to take a look at it and try to fix it. **Update - will be looked at next month**

Closed Items:

1. Fun Fly for October postponed until spring.
2. Mall Show cancelled this year due to reorganization at the Mall
3. Field maintenance items needed: blades for the tractor and an air compressor. Jim authorized for \$75. Approved by the members present. **Update Compressor donated by Dan Cox, Blades still need to be sharpened/replaced.**

Other Items:

1. Jim Braithwaite passed out copies of the certificate presented to the club by the Sheriff's office to the participants of the event. Thanks to all that participated.

Upcoming Events:

1. None

Show And Tell:

1. None

Adjourned:

Motion to adjourn the meeting made at 8:00pm and approved by members present.

Election Results:

- President: Jim Chadler
- Vice President: Jim Braithwaite
- Treasurer: Dan Cox
- Secretary: Derek Cox
- Member at Large: Jim Craig, David Kimmel
- Safety: Jim Craig
- Field: Jim Braithwaite
- Web Site: Brian Mausolf
- Newsletter: Derek Cox
- Training: Jim Chandler

Author's Note:

Images from various times at the field.

Please contact me at aeromastersnewsletter@gmail.com if you have any stories or pictures that you would like to share in the newsletter!